O'Sullivan, Doris

From: Hawkins, Brennan <Brennan.Hawkins@Dell.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 5:15 PM

To: O'Sullivan, Doris; Jee, Norman

Cc: Agarwal, Shruti; Willett, Suzanne; Young, Derrick

Subject: RE: RTA LA - APEX

Attachments: Flex on Demand Schedule No. 1- REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY - NEW ORLEANS - VxRail.pdf;
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY - NEW ORLEANS Flexible Consumption Agreement 15AUG2023
US.pdf

Doris,

Attached is the executable contract and schedule. Per our conversation, below outlines the Louisiana state contract
code requirements that you requested.

Below is the contract code that is tied to quote # 3000169443491.

Contract Details

C000000010742 Dell NASPO Computter Equipment PA - St
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i

0 Davs Inv January 31, 2024
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This is referenced in the attachment labeled Flex on Demand Schedule No 1 on pg. 5.

Attachment 1
QUOTE # 3000169443491
SKU Description
Number
210-ALTG Dell EMC Switch S4128F-ON, 1U, 28 x 10GbE SFP+, 2 x QSFP28, PSU to 10, 2 PSU
470-ACMH Dell Networking Cable, OM4 LC/LC Fiber Cable, (Optics required), 10 Meler

In regards to services and migration, this contract includes pro deploy plus, migration services for all of your existing
virtual machines to the new equipment, and pro support plus mission critical for the entire 3 year duration.



If there are any other questions or concerns that need to be addressed we are happy to get on a call tomorrow.
Apologies for the delay.

Thanks,

Brennan Hawkins

Data Center Account Executive
Dell Technologies | LA, MS, AR
Cell: 612-916-1397
Brennan.Hawkins@Dell.com
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From: O'Sullivan, Doris <dosullivan@rtaforward.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Hawkins, Brennan; Young, Derrick; Jee, Norman
Cc: Agarwal, Shruti

Subject: RE: RTA LA - APEX

Dear Brennan,

Please forward the quote for this product. There are steps needing to be taken on the RTA side as well. Please update
this team on the status.

Thank you,
Doris

Doris O'Sullivan

Project Manager Il

New Orleans Regional Transit Authority
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Upcoming Out of Office —12/15/23 to 12/25/23
Returning 12/26/23

Happy Holidays!!!

From: Hawkins, Brennan <Brennan.Hawkins@Dell.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Hawkins, Brennan; O'Sullivan, Doris; Young, Derrick; Jee, Norman

Cc: Agarwal, Shruti

Subject: RTA LA - APEX

When: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://Dell.zoom.us/my/brennanhawkins

From: Hawkins, Brennan <Brennan.Hawkins@ Dell.com>




